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DATE: 06/22/2012
TO: Ames City Assessor Conference Board
FROM: Greg Lynch

RE: Combining Special Appraisers Fund with Assessment Expense Fund

In order to comply with new House File 524 the 2012/2013 assessors budget will
need to be amended. At your June 26, 2012 Conference Board meeting, you will need
to set the date for the public hearing on the amendment. The following notice will
need to be published after the June 26 meeting.

FormB53A Miscellaneous (revised 1993) lowa Department of Management
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -- AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET

The Conference Board of the City of Ames
(Board) (Municipality)
of Story County, lowa will meet ot Ames Gity Council Chambers, 515 Clark Ave, Ames, 1A, 50010 on
{Place of Meeting)
July 10 o012 gt 6:30 p m forthe pumpose of amending the curent Ames City Assessor
(Date) {(Hour) (Municipality )

budget for the fiscal year ending June 30,2013 by increasing expenditures in the following funds:

Assessment Expense Fund from §_508,867 to§ 896,318
Fund from § tof
Fund from § to¥

Reseors forincreases: New state law HF 524 eliminates the Special Appraiser's Fund for FY 2013 and now all expenditures originally budgested

in that fund will be made out of the Assessment Expense Fund instead.

The increase in expenditures sst out above will be mel from increased receipts andfor cash balances not budgeted orconsidered inthe current budget

There will be no incresse in taxes to be paid in the fiscal yvear ending June 30, 2013 . Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at
the time and place specified above A detalled statement of addiional receipts (cther than taxes), cash balances on hand at the close of the preceding fiscal year, and

propoaed dishursements, both past and anticipated, will be available ot the hearing. .
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